MINUTES FROM OCTOBER 6TH

Lake Norman High School PTSA

Todays Date November 3rd, 2022

In Attendance

Debra Seymour, Craig Mazzara, Fara Maltsbarger, Kirsten Pearson, Kelly Brantley, Amanda Dewitt, Jamie Blair, Lauren Shoffner(10th grade student), Maggie Bassinger, Brynn Stephens, Nick Lord, Joshua Sears, James Coward, Sara Webb, Nicole Witt, Magdalena Steytier

Treasurer's Report

(SEE TREASURER'S REPORT FROM DARLENE WHITTINGTON) under financials tab.

MINUTES FROM SEPTEMBER 1ST MEETING:

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER BY DEBRA SEYMOUR OUR PRESIDENT AT 3:50:

- A. DEBRA SEYMOUR WELCOMED EVERYONE TO THE MEETING. THE FIRST ITEM ON THE AGENDA WAS SENIOR SUNRISE. STUDENT COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVES BRYN STEPHENS, MAGGIE BASSINGER AND LAUREN SHOFFNER WERE PRESENT. THEY WANTED TO THANK THE PTSA FOR HOSTING THE EVENT ON SEPT. 20TH. THEY GAVE SOME INPUT ABOUT FLYERS THAT MIGHT BE FUN TO HAVE FOR NEXT YEARS SUNRISE. IN ALL ALL THE STUDENTS HAD A NICE TIME AND APPRECIATED THE EVENT. THEY ALSO DISCUSSED THAT MONDAY OCTOBER 24TH WAS WHEN THEY WERE GOING TO HAVE TRUNK OR TREAT. THE STUDENT CLUBS WOULD DECORATE THEIR ROOMS WITH THEMES FOR THE TRICK OR TREATERS COMING THROUGH THE SCHOOL. THE EVENT WILL BE FROM 5-7:30PM.
- **B.** BACCALAUREATE MAY BE HELD THIS YEAR. WE ARE WAITING ON SARA WEBB(Senior AP) TO GET BACK TO US
- **C.** WE DISCUSSED THE NEED FOR A COMPASSIONATE FUND. THIS FUND WOULD HELP STUDENTS WITH PAYING FOR TECH FEES, FIELD TRIPS, AND OTHER FEES THAT THEY MAY NOT BE ABLE TO PAY FOR DURING THE SCHOOL YEAR. WE WOULD NEED TO DISCUSS THIS WITH MR. SHAPCOTT TO SEE IF THEIR IS A NEED FOR SUCH A FUND.
- **D.** WE HAVE A NEW HOSPITALITY COORDINATOR, NICOLE WITT. WE ARE STILL IN NEED OF A CAT SHACK COORDINATOR. FARA MALTSBARGER WILL REMAIN ON UNTIL SHE HAS A REPLACEMENT. SHE STARTED A SIGNUP GENIUS FOR THE UPCOMING HALLOWEEN DESERT BAR. WE ARE WAITING FOR A DATE ON THE HOLIDAY LUNCHEON. WE WILL ALOS NEED TO DISCUSS THE UPCOMING THANKSGIVING DESERT BAR FOR THE STAFF AND CREATE A SIGNUP GENIUS FOR THAT AS WELL.
- E. FUNDRAISING COMMITTEE BROUGHT UP SOME GREAT IDEAS ON HOW TO BRING IN MONEY WHILE HAVING FUN AND GETTING THE SCHOOL COMMUNITY TO COME TOGETHER. IDEAS FOR A SPRING CARNIVAL, A GALA(ADULTS ONLY) WHICH RAYNA MAGUIRE WILL GET A GOOGLE FORM TOGETHER TO SEE WHAT WILL BE MOST POPULAR WITH THE PARENTS. A DATE IN MARCH FOR THE GALA WAS BEING DISCUSSED(MARCH 18TH,24TH OR 25TH). SHE DISCUSSED POSSIBLY HAVING A SILENT AUCTION AND RAFFLE BASKETS. ALSO IN DISCUSSION WAS A JOINT VENTURE BETWEEN STUDENT

COUNCIL AND THE PTSA FOR A SNEAKER SHOE FUND RAISER CALLED' GOT SNEAKERS'. EACH PAIR COLLECTED WILL BRING IN ANYWHERE FROM \$2 DOLLARS TO \$3 DOLLARS DEPENDING ON THE SHOES AND SNEAKERS COLLECTED. THERE WILL BE A COLLECTION BOX IN THE FRONT OFFICE FOR ALL THE ITEMS COLLECTED. SHE ALSO DISCUSSED A SAMS CAR WASH EXPRESS FUNDRAISER AS WELL. UPDATE ON THE CAR WASH IDEA AT OUR NEXT MEETING IN NOVEMBER.

- F. WE VOTED ON THE REQUESTS MADE BY ALL THE TEACHERS. WE APPROVED: THE 6 BLACK JACKETS REQUESTED BY MEG THOMPSON FOR SPORTS MEDICINE STUDENTS ON THE FIELD JACKETS WILL REMAIN AT THE SCHOOL THE **THERMAL LAMINATOR** REQUESTED BY JENNIFER CHANG AND **THE BEAN BAG CHAIRS** FOR JENNIFER QUICK, WERE ALL APPROVED. THE IPADS FOR APRIL DEARK AND THE THUSTAND DOCUMENT CAMERA ALL WOULD NEED TO BE PURCHASED BY THE SCHOOL DISTRICT BUT WE STILL WERE WAITING ON FINAL WORD FROM MR. SHAPCOTT.
- G. FUTURE SPENDING: NEW FURNITURE IN THE MEDIA CENTER, GALA, TEACHER REQUESTS AND LUNCHEONS FOR THE STAFF.
- H. ITEMS PURCHASED SO FAR FOR STAFF:
 - *STAFF DINNER AT OPEN HOUSE
 - *CAT SHACK APPAREL TO SELL DURING THE SCHOOL YEAR
 - *AUDIO SYSTEM FOR MS. MEISNER THEATER DEPARTMENT
 - *NEW DESK CHAIR FOR MS. RAMSEY
 - *DRY ERASE BOARDS
 - *SENIOR SUNRISE